

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 10 MAY 2022

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Councillor McLean
2.	Declarations of Interest	Alderman Boyle; Councillors Hunter and MA McKillop
3.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee meeting held Tuesday 12 April 2022	Signed as a correct record
4.	Entertainment Licensing Report	To recommend that Council approve recommendations 4.1- 4.6 above
5.	Health and Safety Partnership Liaison Officer	To recommend that Council continue to support this post until the end of the 2023- 2024 financial year at which time it will be reviewed.
6.	All Ireland Pollinator Plan	To recommend that Council Sign up to the All-Ireland Pollinator Plan as a Partner.
7.	Environmental Services Business Plans 2022/23	To recommend that Council approve the proposed business plans for the 2022 / 23 period, providing a focus for officers responsible for delivering Environmental Services.
8.	Amusement Permit Renewals	Information

9.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Information
10.	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	Information
11.	Society Lottery Registrations	Information
12.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Information
13.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information
14.	Poisons Regulations (Northern Ireland) – Registration of Persons Entitled to Sell Non- Medicinal Poisons included in Part II of the Poisons List	Information
15.	Private Contractor Litter Enforcement Statistics (WISE)	Information
16.	Council Emergency Plan	Information
17.	Coleraine Cemetery Vehicular Access Restriction	Information
18.	Castlerock Footbridge Update	Information
19.	Matters for reporting to Partnership Panel	Information
	IN COMMITTEE (Items 20 - 26 inclusive)	
20.	Residual Waste Contract – Tender Report	To recommend that Council approves the recommendation made by the Joint Committee of the NWRWMG and awards the tender to River Ridge Recycling.
21.	Asset Realisation – Declaration of surplus to requirements asset know as 'Eastermeade Stores', Ballymoney	To recommend that the decision be deferred until the Director of Environmental Services determines if another Directorate requires use of the asset in advance of it being declared surplus to requirements.
22.	Re-Surfacing and Lighting Project at Ballintoy Harbour and Carpark	To recommend that Council grant permission to progress to stage 3

		of the procurement
		gateway and appoint
		Northstone Ltd to
		carry out the works
		for the submitted
		Tendered sum of
		£79,193.80 excluding VAT;
		Council meeting
		with statutory
		agencies be
		expediated with
		regard to parking
		options at this site.
22	Afferdable Warmth Cabama Lindata	To recommend that
23.	Affordable Warmth Scheme Update	To recommend that Council write to
		Department for
		Communities asking for full monies to be
		reinstated to the
		Affordable Warmth Scheme.
		ouncilie.
24.	Food Standards Agency Response to Request	Information
	for Additional Finance Support	
25.	Anaerobic Digestor Facility – Investigation and	To recommend that the
25.	Anaerobic Digestor Facility – Investigation and Prosecution Update	To recommend that the Director of
25.	Anaerobic Digestor Facility – Investigation and Prosecution Update	Director of
25.		Director of Environmental
25.		Director of Environmental Services seek a
25.		Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in
25.		Director of Environmental Services seek a
	Prosecution Update	Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal
25. 26.		Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal
	Prosecution Update Any Other Relevant Business (notified in	Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal
26.	Prosecution Update Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) Grass Cutting bay - Crosstagherty	Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal advice.
26.	Prosecution Update Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))	Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal advice.
26.	Prosecution Update Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) Grass Cutting bay - Crosstagherty (Councillor Wallace)	Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal advice. Update from Director of Environmental Services
26. 26.1	Prosecution Update Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o)) Grass Cutting bay - Crosstagherty	Director of Environmental Services seek a second opinion in relation to the legal advice. Update from Director of Environmental